LEVEL ONE

WEEKLY SCHEDULE for SUNDAY and MONDAY SESSIONS

9/10/23	
9/11/23	MASS FOR OPENING OF PREP
	 GETTING STARTED: Hand Out Textbooks and Have the Children Write Their Names Inside.
F	 Icebreaker – See Getting to Know You Packet Discuss Classroom Rules Make Name Plates and Seating Chart
	UNIT ONE OPENER AND BEGIN SESSION 1
9/17/23 9/18/23	<u>SESSION 1</u> – continue and complete
9/24/23 9/25/23	SESSION 2
\bigcirc	OCTOBER MONTH OF THE ROSARY REFER TO CATECHIST GUIDE P. 256-259 FOR RESOURCES
10/1/23	
10/2/23	<u>FIRE DRILL</u> – 10 min. after class begins – refer to Faculty
Feast of the Guardian Angels	Handbook in Red Binder for instructions – bring your
2345	attendance register/red binder with you outside.
10/2	SESSION 3
10/8/23	
10/9/23	LOCKDOWN DRILL – Briefly Explain Lockdown
	Procedures Found in Red Binder.
	SESSION 4

10/15/23	
10/16/23	SESSION 5
10/10/23	END OF UNIT ONE
10/22/23	
10/23/23	UNIT 2 OPENER AND SESSION 6
10/29/23	
10/30/23	ALL SAINTS DAY LESSON - P. 237-240
	Reproducible Worksheets Tab P. 171-173
give give	
	November 1 – All Saints Day
11/5/23	SESSION 7
11/6/23	
	NIDEO Brother Francis "Let's Pray" – 20 minutes
11/12/23	Brother Francis "Let's Pray" – 20 minutes
11/12/23	SESSION 8
11/13/23	
11/10/00	SESSION 10 – ADVENT
11/19/23	Additional Resources P. 213-216
	MADIAS Brother Francis "Jesus is Coming" – 28 minutes
******	***************************************
11/20/22	*******NO CLASS*****
11/20/23 NO CLASS	
NO CLASS	thanksgiving
11/26/23	
NO CLASS	******NO CLASS*****
******	***************************************
11/27/23	SESSION 10 – ADVENT
11/2//23	Additional Resources P. 213-216
	Brother Francis "Jesus is Coming" – 28 minutes

12/3/23 12/4/23	FIRST SUNDAY OF ADVENT SESSION 9 Feast of the Immaculate Conception - December 8
Havent	Our Lady of Guadalupe - Feast Day December 12
12/10/2023 12/11/2023	UNIT 3 OPENER AND SESSION 11
	NIDEO Brother Francis "Following in His Footsteps" – 24 minutes
12/17/23	
12/18/23	ADVENT/CHRISTMAS ASSEMBLY
	<u>SESSION 15</u> – CELEBRATING CHRISTMAS Additional Resources P. 217-220
12/24/23	
12/25/23	******NO CLASS*****
NO CLASS	
terror and terror	
12/31/23	
1/1/24	******NO CLASS*****
1/7/24 1/8/24	SESSION 12
1/14/24	
1/15/24	******NO CLASS*****
NO CLASS	<u>SESSION 13</u> – NOTIFY PARENTS LESSON TO BE TAUGHT AT HOME
MLK DAY	PARENTS WILL TEACH SESSION 13 <i>JESUS TEACHES US TO SHARE</i> AT HOME

1/21/24 1/22/24	SESSION 14
	END OF UNIT THREE
1/28/24 1/29/24	UNIT 4 OPENER AND SESSION 16
2/4/24 2/5/24	SESSION 17
2/11/24 2/12/24	LENT BEGINS ON ASH WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 14
XSE WEDDESDHY <i>Prayer</i> Fasting Way of the Cross	Refer to P. 221-224 For Additional Resources and P. 260-261 For Stations of The Cross
DUSTAND TO DUST VUSTAND TO DUST I ALMOSTIVING Abstinance & CRUCIFY AIM! GCCd Friday &	SESSION 18
2/18/24	*****NO CLASS*****
2/19/24 NO CLASS	
PRESIDENTS DAY	<u>SESSION 20</u> – NOTIFY PARENTS LESSON TO BE TAUGHT AT HOME
	PARENTS WILL TEACH CELEBRATING LENT AND HOLY WEEK AT HOME
2/25/24	MISSION ASSEMBLY – PARISH CENTER
2/26/24	MISSION ASSEMBLI – FARISH CENTER
3/3/24	SESSION 19
3/4/24	
	END OF UNIT FOUR

3/10/24 3/11/24	UNIT 5 OPENER AND SESSION 21
3/17/24 3/18/24	KID 'TALK LESSON St. Patrick—Feast Day of the Parish, March 17 St. Joseph Feast Day—March 19 HOLY WEEK BEGINS PALM SUNDAY March 24 See P. 225-228 For Additional Resources EASTER IS SUNDAY March 31 See P. 229-232 For Additional Resources
3/24/24 3/25/24 NO CLASS	*****NO CLASS*****
3/31/23 4/01/24 NO CLASS	*****NO CLASS***** Blessed Easter!
4/7/24 4/8/24	SESSION 25 CELEBRATING EASTER – Additional Resources P. 229-232
4/14/24 4/15/24	SESSION 22
4/21/24 4/22/24	SESSION 24